844 S. Griswold Street

Suite 300
Hart, Michigan 49420
Office: (231) 873-4473

emergencymanagement@oceana.mi.us

OCEANA COUNTY
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

DATE:  OCTOBER 24, 2023
TO: LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE MEMBERS
FROM: TROY MALONEY, EMERGENCY MANAGER/LEPC CHAIR

RE: MEETING OF THE OCEANA COUNTY LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE (LEPC)

There will be a MEETING on Tuesday, October 24, 2023 OF THE OCEANA COUNTY LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING
coMmMITTEE (LEPC) AT 10:00 A.M. in the Oceana County Services Building (CSB), Classroom, 844 S.
Griswold Street, Hart, M| 49420.

The LEPC Agenda will include:
o Call to Order
« Roll Call (By Sign-In-Sheet)
o Presentation — Hazard Mitigation Plan — Stephen Carlson with WMSRDC
e Approval of the LEPC Agenda
o Approval of the LEPC Minutes (April 2023)
o Review of July LEPC meeting notes
o Emergency Manager’s Report
e« New Business
o Old Business — Arbre Farms Emergency Response Plan (ERP) review
e Group Forum
e Public Comment

e Adjournment

Next LEPC Quarterly Meeting is scheduled for January 23, 2024, 10:00 A.M.
Oceana County Services Building



